From: alexandra trapes

Sent: 01 August 2021 22:44

To: Planning

Subject: Application ref: 2021/3349T, 27 Buckland Crescent

Dear Sir/Madam,

| would like to object to the application to cut down two mature trees in a conservation area
(2021/3349T).

| live just across these trees at 17 Adamson road and appreciate the shade they bring, the privacy
they give (from the other building across the gardens) and more importantly the green
environnement they provide in the very polluted environment that Swiss Cottage is.

There is a huge concern about air pollution in London and specifically Finchley road/Swiss cottage
within Camden. These trees contribute to offset this.

There is also more generally speaking an increasing impact from global warming linked to
deforestation (increased flooding in England is linked in part to the disappearance of forests etc).
Large trees like these contribute to the dryness and thus the stability of the soil for the nearer
buildings. As a result, | believe it is in the interest of the inhabitants to keep these trees.

Kind regards,
Alexandra Trapes
17 Adamson road



